

Section 1:

#1: Opening Paragraph Strengths:

- Your vivid imagery effectively establishes emotional connection through the description of the struggling family
- Your transition into explaining UBI is smooth and provides necessary context

Weaknesses: Underdeveloped Definition → Your explanation of UBI lacks sufficient detail to ground your argument. When you write "The main purpose of it is to give some money to the citizens," you miss the opportunity to specify key aspects like frequency, funding sources, and eligibility criteria.

Exemplar: "UBI, or Universal Basic Income, is a government programme that would provide regular, unconditional payments to all citizens, regardless of their employment status or income level."

#2: Second Paragraph Strengths:

- Your use of specific numbers (2000\$, 10 million people) adds credibility
- Your emotional appeal connecting UBI to basic needs is persuasive

Weaknesses: Insufficient Development → Your argument about lifting people out of poverty would be stronger with more explanation of the mechanism. You write "Around 2000\$ will be given out as UBI" but don't elaborate on how this amount was determined or how it would specifically address poverty.

Exemplar: "A monthly UBI of \$2,000 would enable families to cover essential expenses like rent, utilities, and groceries, providing a stable foundation for financial recovery."

#3: Final Paragraph Strengths:

- Your connection between UBI and broader societal benefits shows holistic thinking
- Your conclusion effectively synthesises your main arguments

Weaknesses: Overstatement → Your claim about socialisation statistics ("99.99999999% of all people") undermines your credibility. The paragraph would be more persuasive with realistic figures and specific examples.

Exemplar: "Research suggests that many Australians struggle with work-life balance, leading to reduced social connections. UBI could help address this by providing people with more flexibility in their working hours."

Actionable Task: Rewrite your second paragraph focusing specifically on how the \$2,000 UBI amount would address different aspects of poverty (housing, food, healthcare, etc.) with concrete examples.

Overall Score: 41/50

Section 2:

#1 Envision a family experiencing poverty. They look at the large amount of debt papers. Their calloused hands shuffle along the bundle of papers. Tears fill their eyes as they open the fridge. Nothing but a few roaches crawling along the walls of fridge. However, UBI can help that. ~~But what does UBI stand for and what does it mean?~~ [What exactly is UBI?] UBI is short for Universal Basic Income. ~~The main purpose of it is to give some money to the citizens.~~ [This programme would provide regular financial support to all citizens.] This would be extremely helpful to families who are experiencing poverty. Not only that but it can help citizens in case of the replacement of AI. Additionally, implementing UBI allows people to create more time with loved ones as we have to work in order to get money.

#2 First of all, UBI must be implemented due to the help with poverty-stricken families. ~~UBI can lift more than 10 million people.~~ [UBI has the potential to lift more than 10 million people out of poverty.] In simpler terms it is 10/27 million of our population. This makes it quite clear that UBI is crucial for the survival of Australians. Around ~~2000\$~~ [£2,000] will be given out as UBI and that can support food, water and other needs. For once parents will be able to fill their empty fridges. Hence, UBI must be implemented to help the poverty stricken parents and to support the needs of many.

#3 ~~Lastly~~ [Finally], UBI helps socialisation. This is a huge defect because ~~99.99999999%~~ [a significant majority] of all people in Australia don't socialise enough. With the money, many don't need to work ~~a lot~~ [excessive hours] and thus they can hang out with friends and their loved ones. By doing this we can ~~reduces~~ [reduce] the high percentage to an incredibly low percentage. Nevertheless, UBI can prevent death. Without socialisation, people feel depressed and start thinking about suicide. This is a major problem among youths and we must stop that. So UBI is the solution and we must add it to our daily lives. Therefore, we must start UBI to prevent these horrible consequences.

Implementing Universal Basic Income nationwide is not just an economic necessity but a moral imperative. By reducing poverty, helping those in danger of AI taking over and ~~a way of socialisation~~ [promoting social connections], UBI offers a pathway to a more equitable society.

The potential benefits far outweigh the challenges, and with thoughtful implementation, UBI could transform the economic landscape for the better. As we face an uncertain future shaped by technological advancements and economic disparities, UBI stands as a viable solution to ensure that all individuals can thrive.